
AUG O 8 2008 

MEMORANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Executive Directors, Field Operatw,' ~ .. 
Directors, Field Operations 
Director, Preclearance 

Paul M. Morris, Executive Direct 
Admissibility and Passenger Prog 
Office of Field Operations 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Washington. DC 20229 

U.S. Customs and 
Border Protection 

Temporary 1-551 ADIT Stamp for LPRs Paroled for Completion of 
Inspection or Released for Removal Hearing; Re-entry Pennits 

Temporary 1-551 ADIT Stamp for LPRs Paroled for Completion oflnspection or Released for 
Removal Hearing 
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Attached is a muster sheet on the above topics for immediate dissemination. If you have any 
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) questions, please contact Program Manager, at (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Attachments 
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Week of Muster: 

Topic: 

Reference. Materials: 

Headquarters POC: 

Office: 

Weekly Muster 

August 18, 2008 

Temporary I-551 ADIT Stamp for LPRs Paroled for Completion of 
Inspection or Released for Removal Hearing; Re-entry Permits 

8 CFR 211; Inspector's Field Manual, Chapters 17.1 and 17.6; 
Chapter 13 

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 

Office of Field Operations, 
Admissibility and Passenger Programs 

Temporary 1-551 ADIT Stamp for LPRs Paroled for Completion oflnspection or Not Detained 
for a Removal Hearing 
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